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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The McCullough-Ayers House c¢. 1800-1830 is a two story three bay by one
room log house with later two story two bay by one room frame gable
end addition, which is south of Barnes Corner Road and southwest of
Farmington. The house presently faces north with an east/west axis.

~ The framg/]og house restson a fieldstone foundation which is partially
excavated. The entire house has been sheathed with aluminum siding and
‘the main block covered with a steeply pitched tin and composition tile
roof with extended eaves and sloped soffits.

The present main elevation consists of five irregularly spaced door
and window openings. The western three comprise the Tog house. A central
entrance is flanked by single pane sash windows. The front door is a
later 20th century replacement. Two single pane second floor windows are
alligned with the first floor sash. The frame two story two bay addition
extends to the east. A door and adjacent sash occupy the first floor
openings and two windows 1light the second fJoor. The entire first floor
is covered by a shed roof porch whose chamﬁ%red posts now rest on brick
plinths. A slight molded capital adds support to the simple corner
brackets. The noerth slope of the roof is pierced by two gabled dormers
with extended and sTightly bracketed eaves.

The east gable end of thé_framqéddition is partially covered with a
single story gabled addition with shed extensions. An interior end brick
chimney rises out of each gable ends.

The south side has:a similar fenestration. The door and window surrounds
were not replaced and a cavettd molding with inside corner bead completes
the surround profile. A partially glazed six panel door also remains with
slightly raised panels framed by a thumb melding. The first floor, Tike
the north side is covered with a shed roof porch which has been enclosed
on the eastern end to enlarge the kitchen. The remaining chamfbred posts
have identical corner brackets.

The west gable end has an exterior stuccoed brick chimney stack
which replaced the interior chimney pile. Later second floor sash were
cut through on either side of the chimney stack. Two 2/2 attic windows
also flank the chimney. ‘ '

The interior has been extensively remodeled according to the present
owner since they were responsible for many changes. -The box winder and
early chimney breast were all removed.

A two story three bay by one room frame tenant house with north and
south side shed additions and interior end brick stove stacks stands to
the west of the main house. The 19th century agricultural structures
have been replaced except for a two story frame granary with side storage
bins and a central passage.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This two story thre bay hall/parlor log house with later frame additdons

stands on part of a tract called "Macedonia","situate in West Nottingham
and bounded on tbe north by the road leading from Brickley's Smith Shop to
‘the Presbyterian Meeting House." (JS 33/127,1833) John McCullough died
intestate while leaving four heirs to inherit the house and 166 acres. The
lof structure began as a two story three bay house and was enlarged in the
mid 19th century by a two bay by one room gable end frame addition. Two
gabled 2/2 sash dormers were centered on the entire roof for an united effect.
Even later addifions extend the house further. Despite almost complete
renowation of the log house, its basic form is still apparent. The original

. two room plan suggests a Scotch-~Irish builde®, in this case John McCullough.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE : COUNTY

STATE COUNTY
FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart

ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee 10/6/81

STREET & NUMBER ' TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398=0200

CITY OR TOWN , STATE
Elkton Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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P John McCullough House cE -/I qq
-~  RRC 104/h06 Louise J. Ayers
To
3/9/195Y F. Ellis Ayers.

148,493 acres
"Macﬁdonie“ 168 acres

HWL 8/435 Horation, Willets, Trustees
To
2/21/1923 Joseph E, Ayers

$13,000 - Joseph C. Nandain died 6/11/1923
P 23/175 T"Macedonia"

MD 2/357 John A, Fox
To
3/16/1905 Joseph C. Nandain
168 acres

Joseph C., Nandain assumed mortgage lien on
the real estate given by John A, Fox to a
certain Harriet McCullough 3/17/1903, JGW 11/592

1¢ Hiram McCullough, Trustee 1879
Decree of 1/10/1879 AWM 10/199 to Harriet MeCullough
Circuit Court i’
8/14/1878 2+« From George E, McCullough 4/27/1693
~ JIG 2/484 000,00 B8l acres
Harriet MecCullough, Complainant
Thomas W. McCullough, Defendants
Harriet McCullough deeded farm to John A, Fox
3/17/1903 JGw 14/102
Being a portion of a tract of land formerly
belonging to the estate of Wm. M. Mccullough
and George E, McCullough by Reuben Haines,
Trustee 5/18/1870 DS /70
JS 33/127 James L. Maxwell
To
11/22/1833 Williams McCullough

John MeCullough, died interignta leaving
following children as heirs *Williams M.
MeCullough, Jane,M, the wife of James L. Maxwell,
Zster, the wife of said Allen Alexander, Marths A,
MeCullough-John Thomas, having died a minor, was
legally seized and possessed of a tract of land
being part of a tract called "Macedonia", stuate
and being in West Nottingham hundred, Cecil County,
bounded on the north by the road leading from

ﬁ Brickley's Smith Shop to the Presbyterian Meeting House,
166 acres more or less
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